The School Board of Broward County Flonda R
. The Buﬂdmgl Department o

.Lee Martin, Chief Building Official -

N A e F R

August 13, 2004

TO: Dr. Samuel Scavella, Principal _
Blanche Ely High School

FROM: Lee Martin, Chief Building Official .
The Building Department t,

SUBJECT:  BLANCHE ELY HIGH SCHOOL
- , BUILDING 6
o ) PROJECT NO. 0361-21-01
TEMPORARY CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

Pursuant to Chapter 106.1 of the Florida Building Code, 2001, a Temporary Certificate of Qccupancy was issued
this date for Building 6, at Blanche Ely High School camus, Effective August 13, 2004, this Temporary Certificate
of Occupancy for Blanche Ely High School is being issued for a 90-day period contingent upon the completion of all
listed items on the final inspection reports attached.

This Temporary Certificate of Occupancy will no longer be valid upon the expiration dat: of November 11, 2004;
therefore, the subject building shall not be occupied bevond that date without correction of the deficiencies listed
attached.

If 1 can be of further assistance please call me at 754-321.4800.
LEM/RM/ik —

cc: James Notter, Deputy Superintendent, Chief Of i3taff
Michael Garretson, Deputy Superintendent, Facilities and Construction Management .
Dr. Verda Farrow, South Central Area Superintendeat _
Derrick Ragland, Executive Director, Project Minagement '
C. Rebecca Blackwood, Senior Supervisor, Building
; Ronald Morgan, Senior Supervisor, Trades
- Project Manager
Building Inspector
Project Management File
Building Depariment File

- Rock Isiland Elementary Annex ' .
2301 NW 26t Street, Ft. Lauderdale, FL. .3331)
' Phone: 754-321-4800 Fax: 754-321-3389 -
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